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Subject: Fwd: Re: Re: Church Lane, Whitburn

From: Anthony Mackel <amackel@tolentliving.co.uk>
Date: 27/02/2017 17:58

To: Allan Thompson <athompson@tolentliving.co.uk>

Allan,

This should cover our response for your item 8 .
Cheers

-------- Original Message --—----

Subject:Re: Re: Church Lane, Whitburn
Date:Mon, 27 Feb 2017 17:23:56 +0000

From:Richard Carlton <richard.carlton@newcastle.ac.uk>

To:Anthony Mackel <amackel@tolentliving.co.uk>

Hi Anthony,

Anytime from now would be fine for the 10x10 - as discussed, we would need to have someone
present during stripping of overburden then allow a few days for excavation and recording. Good

weather would help, obviously!

I checked with the county archaeologist and can confirm that no WB is required on the rest of the

site, so you're free to work there without archaeological interference.

Best regards,
Richard

Richard Carlton

Visiting Fellow in Archaeology, Newcastle University
Director, The Archaeological Practice Ltd.
https://newcastle.academia.edu/RichardCarlton

From: Anthony Mackel <amackel@tolentliving.co.uk>
Sent: 27 February 2017 14:30

To: Richard Carlton

Subject: Re: Re: Church Lane, Whitburn

Richard , We are still working to get this on site , in discussion with the Planners etc . There's a

couple of points to clarify / agree wondered if you could assist .

® We need to agree when the best time from your perspective to complete the 10mx10m grid .
® Can you confirm there is no need to establish a watching brief on the remainder of the site .
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